# **HAMAN SHAREGHI**

# Software Developer

\$\ +968 93235085 @ Haman.shareghi@gmail.com

⊘ linkedin.com/in/haman-shareghi
♀ Muscat, Oman

### **SUMMARY**

Skilled in software development bringing talents for software design, development, and integration. Offering advanced knowledge of in-demand programming languages and experience of more than 9 years and successful in more than 80% of development Applications and know customers' requirements. I have more than 7 years of experience as a .NET Developer. an expert at spotting system defects and C# programming languages also a Passion for quality user support and client-side web development. Background service writing code and developing systems for useful applications is amazing.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## Lead Software Developer

08/2022 - 10/2022

#### **Opecsolutions**

Muscat, Oman

Identified issues, analyzed information and provided solutions to problems

- Collaborated with 5 team members to achieve target results of more than 70%
- · Worked flexible hours across the night, weekend, and holiday shifts

# Lead Software Developer

10/2021 - 08/2022

#### Tiva System

Tehran, Iran

Reduction of implementation costs by up to 40% by choosing microservice architecture  $% \left( 1\right) =0.000$ 

- Managed a project with microservice architecture and implemented 35 microservices and decrease the cost of the project by more than 45%
- Updated old code bases to modern development standards, improving functionality
- Got interesting experiences in design, UI UX and Figma 2

#### Lead Web Developer

02/2021 - 08/2021

#### Yasra Design

Amol, Iran

an intelligent company in graphic design

- Designed and developed 3 computer software web applications
- Created and maintained 5+ web applications for numerous clients
- Reduced quote lead time by 75%

#### **Back End Developer**

11/2020 - 03/2021

#### Behin-Soleh Company

Amol, Iran

Worked with the team of 5 members and provided end-to-end solutions

- Built flexible, reusable code and 14 libraries for future use.
- Backend app has developed with C# and Asp.Net Core.
- Part-time project re-factor website company.
- Technical Support and increased new customers and site visitors by up to 50%.

#### Full-Stack Developer

01/2020 - 06/2020

## **Artira Company**

London, England

design, and manufacture luxury glass products Done Correctly

- · Proved successful working within tight deadlines and fast-paced atmosphere
- Worked with customers to understand needs and provide excellent service



#### LANGUAGES

**English** 

Intermediate

Persian

Native

#### **SKILLS**

ASP.NetCore · Docker · GitHub ·

RESTful · Docker-Compose ·

Azure-DevOps · Ocelot · API · C# ·

Duende · SQL-Server · Monitoring ·

HTML-CSS · Bootstrap ·

Microservices · MVC-Framework ·

PostgreSQL · Programming ·

RabbitMQ · Software-Development

# **EDUCATION**

# Computer Software Engineering

**Shomal University** 

Amol, Iran

#### **VOLUNTEERING**

#### **Develop WebSite**

NGO Meral Hirkani

02/2019 - 07/2022

Meral-Hirkani company site development. This was voluntary work, but because of my interest in nature, forests, and animals, about 1000 activists and people interested in the environment were informed about this cooperation.